### PHILIP BUCHANAN



#### PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Manager with over 15 years of success in the Marketing and Museum Exhibit industries, leading operational functions and supervising small and large scale projects, from inception to successful completion. Core competencies include:

- · Cost Analyst and Estimating
- Project Management
- Purchasing and Vendor Management
- Fabrication and Installation

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### TIMBERLAKE PRODUCTIONS

Chicago, Illinois

April 2020 - current

## **Project Management, Cost Analyst and Estimator**

- Museums
- Retail Pharmaceutical Stores
- Store Planning, Development and Construction
- Continuous improvement and standardized construction estimating procedures to reduce cost, minimize waste and deliver more precise Estimates.

**3D EXHIBITS** Chicago, Illinois 1/2016 – 3/2020

#### **Estimator**

- Estimating and Cost Analyst
- Trade Shows and Marketing Environments
- Successful transition to new ERP system...
- Project scope \$100k- \$2million

•

# TIMBERLAKE PRODUCTIONS

Chicago, Illinois

2014 - 2015

# **Project Management, Cost Analyst and Estimator**

- Museums
- Retail Pharmaceutical Stores
- Store Planning, Development and Construction
- Continuous improvement and standardized construction estimating procedures to reduce cost, minimize waste and deliver more precise Estimates.

## **CREATIVE SOLUTIONS GROUP**

Clawson, Michigan

2013 - 2014

**Estimator/ Project Manager -** Managing projects from design development, estimating, production and installation.

- Corporate / Retail and Marketing Environments
- Key Projects
  - o SECO Tools IMTS
  - o Bosch Tool Armature Display
  - o University of Michigan- Ann Arbor

Partnership between University, OEM (client) and CSG.

# **Production Supervisor**

- Managed 25-person staff.
- Directed the production and service of award-winning projects ranging in scope from \$50K to \$4M.
- Key Projects:
  - o Frank Lloyd Wright Library and Legacy Gallery- SC Johnson
  - o Abbott Laboratories
  - o Takeda Pharmaceuticals

### **EDUCATION**

BA University of Northern Iowa Cedar Falls, Iowa

### **COMPUTER SKILLS AND TRAINING**

MS Office MS Project 3D AutoCAD Sage CRM 300

### **PROFESSIONAL AWARDS**

2018	Platinum Hermes Award	IBM Watson Health exhibit RSNA
2019	Exhibitor Magazine Sizzle Award	Integrated Program Hill's Pet Nutrition
2019	Exhibitor Magazine All-Star Award	Huber Engineered Woods

### **PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

International Association of Exhibitions and Events
Themed Entertainment Association
United Stated Green Building Council
American Alliance of Museums

# **VOLUNTEER**

Historic Preservation Commission Commissioner 2011- 2014 DuPage County Historical Museum Foundation Board 2020- 2024